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24 March, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for certification
FCC ID:EO9CCU100TA

Dear Sir/Madam:

Itron herby requests a Class 2 Permissive Change for an Automatic Meter
Reading device for reading of utility meters, FCC ID:EO9CCU100TA. The change
is to allow for transmitting slightly longer messages from the original
certification increasing the Time of Occupancy (ToO). With this increase in
message length ToO will remain in compliance. All over parameters and the RF
performance remains the same as before.

Due to this family of what we call the ‘A’ models, (FCC ID:E09CU100TA) having the same
identical ISM radio, RF circuitry and operation as the ‘B’ family (FCC ID:E09CCU100TB);
and with the test reports for the ‘B’ family used for this identical change being less
than one year old, we declare that the data presented in the provided reports
represents compliance for FCC ID:E09CCU100TA.

Sincerely,

Jay R. Holcomb

R&D Regulatory and Programs
jay.holcomb@itron.com
Itron, Inc.

Enclosure: other exhibits
cc: n/a



